

#### BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES

May 28, 2019 Administration Building, 4th Floor, BCC Meeting Room, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 4:00 PM

### **INVOCATION**

**Commissioner Rollins** 

# PLEDGE

**Commissioner Hutchings** 

# CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cella called the meeting to order at 4:02 P.M.

# ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner District 1 Chairman Mike Cella Commissioner District 5 Vice Chairman Gayward Hendry Commissioner District 2 Commissioner Wayne Bolla Commissioner District 3 Commissioner Diane Hutchings Commissioner District 4 Commissioner Gavin Rollins

#### Absent: None

<u>Staff Present:</u> Acting County Manager Lorin Mock County Attorney Courtney K. Grimm Commission Auditor Mike Price Chief Assistant County Attorney Fran Moss

# A MOMENT IN HISTORY

Vice Chairman Hendry reported of a plane crash that killed nine service men at Thunderbolt Field, piloted by Lt. Commander Lester Key, on June 14, 1951.

# ARTWORK

There was no Artwork on the agenda.

### PET ADOPTIONS

Kelly Kinney, Friends of Clay County Animals, brought two kittens to the meeting and asked for help from those who may want to consider fostering kittens taken to Animal Services.

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Rollins moved, seconded by Commissioner Hutchings, and carried 5-0, to approve the minutes for the May 14, 2019 and May 20, 2019 BCC meetings.

- 1. May 14, 2019 BCC Minutes
- 2. May 20, 2019 BCC Special Meeting Minutes

#### PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were received.

#### CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Rollins moved, seconded by Commissioner Bolla, and carried 5-0, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

3. Finance Business

The Finance Department business is submitted to request approval and ratification by the Board for various warrants and disbursements in order to meet the requirements of Ch. 136.06 (1), FI Statute. Acceptance and disposal of various Board property and various documents are submitted for the Board's information. At times, approval is requested for various finance related issues.

- 4. Finance & Audit Committee Business Approval of the Finance & Audit Committee Minutes of May 21, 2019.
- Tourist Development Council Committee Business Approval of the March 27, 2019 Tourist Development Council Meeting Minutes.



#### FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

May 21, 2019 Administration Building, 4th Floor, BCC Meeting Room, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 3:00 PM

### PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chairman Hendry called the meeting to order at 3:00 P.M.

Chairman Hendry opened the public comment period.

There were no public comments to be heard.

Chairman Hendry closed the public comment period.

1. Solid Waste Collection Assessment Rate

Approval of the Solid Waste Collection Assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. This rate will be used in the preparation of the Solid Waste Collection Assessement Roll and included in the notice to affected property owners for the upcoming year. Funding Source: Revenue (M. Towns)

After discussion, Commissioner Gayward Hendry moved, seconded by Commissioner Wayne Bolla, and Carried 2 - 0, to pull for full Board discussion at the May 28th BCC meeting.

2. Bid #18/19-17, Household Hazardous Waste Buildings

Approval to post notice of intent and award Bid #18/19-17, Household Hazardous Waste Buildings to MCC Development, Inc. at a cost of \$233,900.00. Approval will be effective after 72 hour period for protest has expired. Funding Source: 401-3802-562000 (Solid Waste Fund / Environmental Services / Buildings) (M. Towns)

After discussion, Commissioner Gayward Hendry moved, seconded by Commissioner Wayne Bolla, and Carried 2 - 0, approval to go before the Board on the May 28th Consent Agenda.

3. Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs (FDVA) Memorandum of

#### Agreement

Approval of the Memorandum of Agreement with the Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs, formalizing the Interlocal relationship as an authorized user of FDVA's VetraSpec technology, for a term to continue until terminated by either party. Funding Source: Not Applicable (T. Nagle)

After discussion, Commissioner Gayward Hendry moved, seconded by Commissioner Wayne Bolla, and Carried 2 - 0, approval to go before the Board on the May 28th Consent Agenda.

### RFP #18/19-2, Various Equipment and Amenities for Parks and Playgrounds

Approval to post notice of intent and to award RFP No. 18/19-2, Various Equipment and Amenities for Parks and Playgrounds, to multiple companies for a term of three years. All bids are based upon the % discount offered for products and service. This bid is also a means for qualifying vendors for Ball Park lighting services. Qualifying vendors will be requested to provide pricing on a project by project basis based on discount pricing. Approval will be effective after 72 hour bid protest period has expired. Submittals are available for review in the Purchasing Department. Funding Source: 001-3201-546100 (General Fund - Parks & Rec - Repairs & Maint) (J. Householder)

After discussion, Commissioner Gayward Hendry moved, seconded by Commissioner Wayne Bolla, and Carried 2 - 0, approval to go before the Board on the May 28th Consent Agenda.

5. Division of Historical Resources Grant Application for the Clay County Historical Courthouse Building Restoration Project

Approval to apply for a Department of State Historic Preservation Grant funding through the Division of Historical Resources for the Clay County Historical Courthouse Building Restoration Project. The grant requires a 50% match. The application deadline is June 1, 2019. Staff is still in the process of finalizing the grant application. (J. Householder)

James Householder, Director of Facilities & Maintenance, stated that the amount of the grant application is a total of \$300,000.00 and that the required 50% County match of \$150,000.00 is to be in the FY 19/20 County Budget.

After discussion, Commissioner Gayward Hendry moved, seconded by Commissioner Wayne Bolla, and Carried 2 - 0, approval to go before the Board on the May 28th Consent Agenda.

 Discussion regarding Agreements related to the SWEAT Program Discussion regarding the following Agreements related to the SWEAT